
From: Ivins, Bruce E Dr USAMRIID
To:
Subject: RE: MPL-AF
Date: Wednesday, February 16, 2000 3:43:01 PM

Sure, ! Yes, I did!
- Bruce

>-----Original Message-----
>From:   USAMRIID
>Sent:  Wednesday, February 16, 2000 3:35 PM
>To:    Ivins, Bruce E Dr USAMRIID
>Subject:       MPL-AF
>
>Bruce,
>
>My F1-V protocol has finally completed the circuit and I am ready to actually get some real work done.
I'm in the process of ordering some mice - once those come in I'll be needing the MPL-AF to mix with
the F1-V. For the first dose I'll need about 700 microliters of the stuff - should I just call you a day or so
beforehand and come by and get it?
>
>Thanks!
>
>BTW, did you enjoy the Anthrax-no digests I sent you? Interesting to know what we're up against.
>
>
>

>
>U.S. Army Medical Research Institute of Infectious Disease
>1425 Porter St. Ft. Detrick
>Frederick, MD 21702-5011
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